

## 2023 DATASHEET CATALOGUE





### **CONTENTS**

MESH PVC FABRICS	3	
CANVAS FABRICS	10	
SOLUTION DYED ACRYLIC	13	
BINDING	16	
CALENDERED PVC FABRICS	19	
PVC COATED FABRIC	23	
POLYESTER FABRICS	25	
SELF ADHESIVE TRANSPARENT WINDOW TEXTILE	29	
INDEX	31	

### **DATASHEET CATALOGUE** 2023

**MESH PVC PRODUCTS** 





### **OUTLOOK MODE PHIFER INCORPORATED**

#### **PVC MESH**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for internal and external blinds, awnings and umbrellas.

Roll Widths	220cm <sup>▼</sup> , 275cm & 320cm		
Roll Length	30 metres		
Nominal Weight	540gsm		
Colours	502 Surfmist <sup>®</sup> *, 539 Shale Grey <sup>™</sup> *, 564 Platinum, 526 Greystone, 551 Ash, 540 Woodland Grey <sup>®</sup> *, 538 Windspray <sup>®</sup> *, 541 Basalt <sup>®</sup> *, 542 Monument <sup>®</sup> *, 544 Eclipse <sup>▼</sup> , 510 Moonlight, 509 Flint <sup>▼</sup> , 553 Blackstone <sup>▼</sup> , 517 Chalk, 572 Porcelain, 508 Nougat, 529 Wheat, 575 Marzipan, 566 Alpaca, 504 Spice, 511 Macchiato, 507 Bamboo, 533 Mocha, 505 Silver Sky, 503 Deep Sea, 580 Pale Eucalypt <sup>®</sup> *, 559 Forest Green & 597 Maroon		
Fabric Type	2 x 2 weave, PVC coated polyester mesh		
Openness	5%		
Shade Cover	95%		
Treatment	UV stabilised & FR treated		
<b>Tensile Strength</b> ( AS 2001.2.3.1-2001)	Warp: 3225N/50mm Weft: 2180N/50mm		
Elongation at Break	Warp: 29% Weft: 26%		
<b>Wing Rip</b> ( AS 2001.2.10-1986)	Warp: 161/N Weft: 119/N		
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent UV		
Features	Reduce solar heat gain by up to 95% Microban Dow ecolibrium Lead free	10 year warranty Greenguard gold Fire retardant Printable	

Outlook Mode fabric care, cleaning instructions and warranty information are available by request. \*Inspired by COLORBOND®

▼Available in 220cm width



## **MODE PRIVACY PHIFER INCORPORATED**

#### **PVC MESH**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for external blinds and awnings.

Roll Width	320cm
Roll Length	20 metres
Nominal Weight	650gsm
Colours	411 Basalt <sup>®</sup> *, 401 Gunmetal, 412 Monume 404 Paperbark, 409 Colorado, 402 Chestn
Fabric Type	2 x 2 weave, PVC coated polyester mesh
Openness	1%
Shade Cover	99%
Treatment	UV stabilised & FR treated
<b>Tensile Strength</b> ( AS 2001.2.3.1-2001)	Warp: 3772N/50mm Weft: 1409N/50mm
Elongation at Break	Warp: 32.6% Weft: 16.1%
<b>Wing Rip</b> ( AS 2001.2.10-1986)	Warp: 234/N Weft: 122/N
Printing Compatibility	Ssolvent UV
Features	Reduce solar heat gain by up to 99% 10 year warranty Microban Greenguard gold

Outlook Mode Privacy fabric care, cleaning instructions and warranty information are available by request. \*Inspired by COLORBOND®



Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725 Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.



ent®\*, 403 Storm, 408 Shadow, 400 Ebony, 407 Black Opal, nut, 406 Desert & 410 Cotton

> Dow ecolibrium Fire retardant Lead free Printable





Melanoma

Institute Australia

# **MODE TEXTURES**

### **PHIFER INCORPORATED**

### **PVC MESH**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for internal and external blinds and awnings.

Roll Width	320cm
Roll Length	30 metres
Nominal Weight	540gsm
Colours	909 Stucco, 900 Milky Topaz, 901 Golden Glow, 902 Havana, 903 Smokey Quartz, 905 Peppermint, 906 Blue Zircon & 907 Aniseed
Fabric Type	2 x 2 weave, PVC coated polyester mesh & Bi-colour yarn
Openness	5%
Shade Cover	95%
Treatment	UV stabilised & FR treated
<b>Tensile Strength</b> ( AS 2001.2.3.1-2001)	Warp: 3225N/50mm Weft: 2180N/50mm
Elongation at Break	Warp: 29% Weft: 26%
<b>Wing Rip</b> ( AS 2001.2.10-1986)	Warp: 161/N Weft: 119/N
Features	Reduce solar heat gain by up to 95% 10 year warranty Microban Greenguard Gold Dow Ecolibrium Fire retardant Lead free

Outlook Mode Textures fabric care, cleaning instructions and warranty information are available by request.





Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary

## **MODE ZERO PHIFER INCORPORATED**

#### **PVC MESH**

#### DESCRIPTION

Outlook Mode Zero is a visual blockout mesh ideal for external blinds and awnings. With ZERO % openness it provides complete privacy and the ultimate protection from the sun. You control the heat, wind and rain by keeping your blinds opened or closed. Leave them half way to retain your view and keep shade over your extended living area.

Ideal for internal and external blinds, awnings and umbrellas.

Roll Width	320cm
Roll Length	30 metres
Nominal Weight	650gsm
Colours	553 Blackstone, 542 Monument®*,541 Bas
Fabric Type	2 x 2 weave, PVC coated polyester mesh
Openness	0%
Shade Cover	100%
Treatment	UV stabilised
<b>Tensile Strength</b> ( AS 2001.2.3.1-2001)	Warp: 980N/50mm Weft: 3600N/50mm
Elongation at Break	Warp: 19.5% Weft: 34.5%
<b>Wing Rip</b> ( AS 2001.2.10-1986)	Warp: 58.1/N Weft: 19.9/N
Printing Compatibility	S <sup>solvent</sup> UV
Features & Benefits	100% visual blockout 10 year warranty Reduce solar heat gain UV stabilised Colorbond® colours available

#### \*Inspired by COLORBOND®



Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725 ion contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing.



asalt®\*, 564 Platinum, 517 Chalk & 566 Alpaca

Greenguard gold Microban® Lead free Printable







While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary



# **OUTLOOK DESIGNS**

**PHIFER INCORPORATED** 

### **PVC MESH**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for external blinds, awnings and umbrellas.

Roll Width	275cm
Roll Length	30 metres
Nominal Weight	490gsm
Colours	640 Zebra, 644 Nambucca, 662 Modena, 678 Castaway, 618 Wanda, 605 Ironbark, 636 Stradbroke, 672 Federation, 648 Daintree, 625 Palm Beach, 654 Tundra & 642 Gumleaf
Fabric Type	2 x 1 weave, PVC coated polyester mesh
Openness	12%
Shade Cover	88%
Treatment	UV stabilised
<b>Tensile Strength</b> ( AS2001.2.3.1-2001)	Warp: 2675N/50mm Weft: 1145N/50mm
Elongation at Break	Warp: 28% Weft: 29%
<b>Wing Rip</b> ( AS2001.2.10-1986)	Warp: 171N Weft: 103N
Features	Reduce solar heat gain by up to 88% 10 year warranty Microban Greenguard Gold Dow Ecolibrium Lead free

MADE WITH BORING

Outlook Designs fabric care, cleaning instructions and warranty information are available by request.





Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725

Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.



Melanoma Institute Australia

# MAXISCREEN

#### **PVC FABRIC**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Maxiscreen is ideal for truck tarps, small shade structures, sun/privacy screens, boat screens, outdoor furniture, pet accessories, tent and annexe windows.

Roll Width	140cm	250cm	300cm
Roll Length	40 metres	30 metres	30 metres
Colours	Ocean Blue & Black	Black	Red, Forest Green, Ocean Blue, Grey & Black
Nominal Weight	400gsm		
Thickness	0.74mm		
Fabric Type	Woven PVC coated polyester yarn		
Treatment	UV stabilised		
<b>Tensile Strength</b> (AS2001.2.3.1-2001)	Warp: 2568N/50mm Weft: 1595N/50mm		
Elongation at Break	Warp: 22.5% Weft: 28.2%		
<b>Wing Rip</b> (AS2001.2.10-1986)	Warp: 203N Weft: 302N		



Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725 Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.



### **CANVAS FABRICS**

### **BARRINGTON**<sup>®</sup> WAX CONVERTERS TEXTILES

#### **CANVAS FABRIC**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for blinds and awnings.

Roll Width	220cm
Roll Length	30 metres
Nominal Weight	540gsm +/- 5%
	Artisan - 17 Contemporary Designs - A
	300 KURRI KURRI, 302 MERIDIAN, 303 NORMAN JUNIPER, 309 SANGRIA, 310 TUSCANY, 311 FAI 318 GLACIER & 321 SANTORINI
Colours	Jubilee - 8 Traditional Designs - Jubilee
0000013	100 ASANA, 101 FREEMONT, 102 SOHO, 103 M
	Colours - 18 Vibrant Colours - Colours
	220 SURFMIST <sup>®*</sup> , 210 ALABASTER, 213 SANDC MERLOT, 207 ALPINE, 208 FEDERATION, 212 AL 217 WOODLAND GREY <sup>®*</sup> , 204 MONUMENT <sup>®*</sup> & 2
Fabric Type	52 /48 Poly/Cotton Canvas
<b>Tear Resistance</b> (Wing Rip) - AS2001.2.10	Warp: 70N Weft: 45N
<b>Breaking Force</b> (Strip Tensile) - AS2001.2.3.1	Warp: 2500 N/50mm Weft: 1700 N/50mm
Shrinkage	Warp: 3% Weft: 0%
Features	100% Australian made Poly/Cotton Canva Contribute to energy savings   Low mainter resistance to fading   Mould, mildew & sta Cleaner solution - APEO and Solvent Free
Treatment	Water resistant Bio ultrashield (UV Stabilised & Anti microl

Barrington fabric care, cleaning instructions and warranty information are available by request.



Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725

Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.



Artisan fabrics have a unique grey colour on the reverse side

ANDY, 304 BRANFORD, 305 MALIBU, 306 ESPERANCE, 307 BRAXTON, 308 AIRHAVEN, 314 BANKSIA, 315 SHALIMAR, 316 HAMPTON, 317 TWILIGHT,

ee fabrics have a traditional green colour on the reverse side MAISON, 104 FLORENCE, 105 BANDON, 106 SAVANNAH & 107 LOGAN

are the same colour on both the front & reverse sides

CASTLE, 205 CANYON, 219 JASPER®\*, 200 HAZELNUT, 206 COFFEE, 202 ADMIRAL, 214 BLUESTONE, 215 STERLING, 209 MINNOW, 218 BASALT®\*, & 201 MIDNIGHT

vas | Reduce solar heat gain | Assist indoor climate control | tenance, durable & easy to clean | Maximum colour fastness & tain resistant | Supported by a 10 year warranty |

obial treatment)





# **DOCRIL®** BY RICKY



## 100% solution dyed acrylic

**Docril**<sup>®</sup> fabrics bring a fiesta of colour that will allow you to create the perfect outdoor event space or complement any existing project. Whilst providing protection from the suns damaging rays in umbrellas and awnings, **Docril**<sup>®</sup> fabrics can also be used for outdoor upholstery making it ideal for outdoor dining areas.

These European designed and manufactured fabrics are supported by a full 10 year warranty giving you the confidence in the longevity of this collection.

### Contact your **Sun Control** expert today, call **02 9735 3333**



## SOLUTION DYED ACRYLIC







# **DOCRIL® COLOURS & DESIGNS**

### CITEL

#### WATER REPELLENT ACRYLIC FABRIC

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Blinds, awnings, umbrellas, boat covers, boat hooding and outdoor furniture.

Roll Widths	120cm, 153cm 200cm & 250cm (solid colours) 120cm (striped designs)
Roll Lengths	60 metres (120cm, 153cm & 200cm wide) 50 metres (250cm wide)
Nominal Weight	290gsm
Finish	Teflon
Colours	37 solid colours (120cm wide) 14 solid colours (153cm) 15 solid colours (200cm wide) 4 solid colours (250cm wide)
Designs	39 striped designs (120cm wide) Docril 017, Docril 1292 (361), Docril 234, Docril 172, Docril 014, Docril 501, Docril 572, Docril 317, Docril 319, Docril 636 Docril 502, Docril 1290 (140), Docril 231, Docril 322, Docril 408, Docril 407, Docril 228, Docril 504, Docril 165, Docril 664, Docril 1293 (365), Docril 011, Docril 028, Docril 558, Docril 430, Docril 670, Docril 012, Docril 323, Docril 141, Docril 432, Docril 648, Docril 669, Docril 331, Docril 362, Docril 431, Docril 447 & Docril 019
Treatment	Water repellent UV treated Mildew & rot resistant

Docril® fabric care, cleaning instructions and warranty information are available by request.



COLOURS			WID	THS	
		120cm	153cm	200cm	250cm
041	Light Grey		•	•	
675	Light Grey Tweed	•			
676	Dark Grey Tweed	•			
1000	Fossil	•			
067	Grey	•	•	•	•
677	Black Tweed	•			
114	Pepper	•			
098	Charcoal	•	•	•	•
680	Black	•	•	•	•
001	White	•			
061	Natural	•	•	•	
002	Fawn	•			
108	Pebble	•			
181	Lemon	•			
182	Sandstone	•			
086	Toffee	•			
105	Wafer	•			
081	Desert Sand	•			
197	Linen	•			
037	Cappuccino	•		•	
079	Bark	•	•	•	
106	Smoke	•			
113	Brown Tweed	•	•	•	
005	Espresso		•	•	
198	Nutmeg	•	•	•	
494	Cinnamon	•			
003	Yellow	•			
683	Flame	•			
184	Paprika	•			
107	Earth	•			
060	Burgundy	•	•	•	
492	Teal	•			
103	Empire	•			
682	Marine Blue	•	•	•	
077	Navy	•	•	•	•
084	Sapphire	•	•	•	
145	Alpine	•			
111	Clover	•			
072	Heritage Green	•	•	•	
Docril	Designs	•			

# **DOCRIL® NAUTICA**

### **CITEL**

WATERPROOF ACRYLIC FABRIC

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for boat hooding, umbrellas, blinds and awnings.

Roll Widths	153cm & 200cm
Roll Length	60 metres
Nominal Weight	315gsm
Finish	Upperside - Teflon Underside - Polyurethane
Colours	682 Marine Blue, 077 Navy, 084 Sapphire, 005 Espresso, 060 Burgundy, 072 Heritage
Treatment	Waterproof UV treated Mildew & rot resistant

Docril® fabric care, cleaning instructions and warranty information are available by request.



#### Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725

Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.

Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725

Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.





, 061 Natural, 079 Bark, 113 Brown Tweed, 198 Nutmeg, e Green, 041 Light Grey, 067 Grey, 098 Charcoal & 680 Black





### BINDING

# **DOCRIL® BINDING**

### CITEL

### ACRYLIC FABRIC

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for blinds, awnings and marine cover trims.

Roll Size	20mm x 50 metre rolls
Colours	DOCBIND001 - White DOCBIND003 - Yellow DOCBIND151 - Mustard DOCBIND072 - Heritage Green DOCBIND006 - Emerald DOCBIND040 - Red DOCBIND074 - Terracotta DOCBIND074 - Terracotta DOCBIND060 - Burgundy DOCBIND077 - Marine Blue DOCBIND077 - Mary DOCBIND077 - Navy DOCBIND077 - Navy DOCBIND024 - Sapphire DOCBIND024 - Sand DOCBIND025 - Fawn DOCBIND037 - Cappuccino DOCBIND055 - Chocolate DOCBIND055 - Chocolate DOCBIND058 - Charcoal DOCBIND098 - Charcoal DOCBIND039 - Black
Treatment	UV treated Mildew & rot resistant









Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725 Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.





# **BRELLA BINDING**

**BRADMILL** 

POLYESTER/COTTON BINDING

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for blind and awning trims.

Roll Size	20mm x 50 metre rolls				
Colours	BREBINDAM - Amethyst BREBINDBC - Burnt Chilli BREBINDBF - Blue Flint BREBINDBK - Black BREBINDBN - Bone BREBINDBU - Burgundy BREBINDCB - Classic Brown BREBINDCG - Cumberland Green BREBINDCG - Cumberland Green BREBINDDN - Deep Navy BREBINDDN - Deep Navy BREBINDDS - Dusty Sand BREBINDGM - Gunmetal BREBINDGM - Gunmetal BREBINDHE - Hemp BREBINDHE - Hemp BREBINDMA - Marsh BREBINDMS - Sandstone BREBINDST - Slate BREBINDWH - White				
Treatment	UV treated Mildew & rot resistant				

## **CALENDERED PVC FABRICS**



Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725 Information contained in this brock how the second based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.





## **GLACIER CRYSTAL CLEAR & TINT PVC**

#### **PVC FABRIC**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Glacier Crystal Clear & Tint PVC is ideal for restaurant enclosures, blinds, temporary glazing, marquees, motor and marine trimming

Colour/Gauge	Clear 0.65mm	Clear 0.75mm	Clear FR 0.75mm	Smoke 0.75mm	Clear 1.00mm
Width	180cm	152cm	152cm	152cm	152cm
Length	40 metres	30 metres	30 metres	30 metres	30 metres
Nominal Weight	850gsm	950gsm	950gsm	955gsm	1300gsm
Features	REACH Compliant ROHS Compliant Phthalate Free High UV Low Shrinkage	:			



## **CLEARWEAVE HIRAOKA**

#### **PVC FABRIC**

#### **APPLICATIONS**

Cafe blinds, tent/marquee walls, factory/office partitions and machine covers.

Roll Width	205cm
Roll Length	25 metres
Nominal Weight	610gsm
Thickness	0.47mm
Fabric Type	Transparent reinforced PVC with woven po
Treatment	UV stabilised, anti fungal & FR tested to AS
Tensile Strength (DIN53354)	Warp: 330 Weft: 325
Elongation at Break	Warp: 19% Weft: 28%
<b>Wing Rip</b> (AS2001.2.10-1986)	Warp: 210 Weft: 200





Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725

Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary

rickyrichards.com.au

Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725 Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.



olyester base

S1530.2 & 1530.3

# BOCHINI BY RICKY



**PVC COATED FABRIC** 

# Ideal for lightweight tensioned structures, retractable roofing systems, marquees and

tents; **Bochini** is available in white block out and 11 popular colours with four inspired by COLORBOND<sup>®</sup> which means there is an option to suit everyone.











# **BOCHINI & BOCHINI BLOCKOUT**

**TENSILE STRUCTURE FABRIC - TYPE 0** 

#### **PVC COATED FABRIC**

#### APPLICATIONS

Lightweight tensioned structures, retractable roofing systems, marquees and tents.

Roll Width	300cm			
Roll Lengths	30 metres & 65 metres			
Nominal Weights	580gsm (All colours) 750gsm (Blockout only)			
Fabric Type	PVC coated material with woven polye	ester scrim		
Base Fabric	1000D low wick polyester			
Fabric Density	8 x 8 yarns per cm			
Fabric Finish	Glossy, both sides PVDF lacquer			
Treatment	Bochini - Weldable PVDF lacquer on both sides Bochini Blockout - Weldable PVDF lacquer one side Fire Retardant B1 (As 1530.2-1999 & AS 1530.3-1999) Fungicide treated Anti-mildew			
Colours	White, Cream, Champagne, Paperbark <sup>®</sup> *, Royal Blue, Navy, Shale Grey <sup>™</sup> *, Mid Grey, Ironstone <sup>®</sup> *, Monument <sup>®</sup> * and Black			
Blockout Colours	White & Champagne			
Tensile Strength	Warp: 2300 N/50mm Weft: 2300 N/50mm			
Adhesion	100N / 50mm			
Elongation at break	Warp: 22% Weft: 22%			
Tear Strength	Warp: 230N Weft: 230N			
Features	10 year warranty Lightweight Waterproof	PVDF lacquer both sides / one side for blockout colours UV stabilised Low maintenance		

\*Inspired by COLORBOND®



rickyrichards.com.au





Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725

Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.





# **SOLTERIOR FR**

SOLUTION DYED POLYESTER MADE FROM RECYCLED **DRINK BOTTLES** 

#### **POLYESTER FABRIC**



#### **APPLICATIONS**

Ideal for commercial awning and umbrella applications.

Roll Width	120cm			
Roll Length	50 metres			
Nominal Weight	380gsm			
Thickness	0.50mm			
Fabric Type	Solution dyed polyester made from recycled drink bottles			
Fabric Finish	Waterproof (1000mm+) - TPU coated			
Treatment	UV resistance Fire retardant Waterproof			
Colours	Snow, Ivory, Taupe, Cherry, Burgundy, Marine Blue, Navy, Forest Green, Charcoal and Midnight			
Printing Compatibility	UV S <sup>screen</sup>			
Cutting	COLD HOT cut			
Tensile Strength (JIS L 1096 A-STRIP)	Warp: 1176 N/30mm Weft: 725 N/30mm			
Elongation at break (JIS L 1096 A-STRIP)	Warp: 70% Weft: 40%			
Tear Strength (JIS L 1096 A-1 SINGLE TONGUE	Warp: 80N Weft: 50N			
Features	Solution dyed polyester made from recycled drink bottles 22.7bottles (500ml bottle) per 1 linear meter FR retardant (AS1530 Part 2 & 3) 5 year warranty	RoHS compliant Waterproof High UV resistance 100% recyclable		



Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725 Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.

# **JETTY & JETTY PLUS**

#### **100% SOLUTION DYED POLYESTER FABRIC**

	Jetty	Jetty Plus		
Applications	ldeal for all marine projects, outdoor umbrellas and general cover applications.	Ideal for boat covers, car covers and general cover applications.		
Roll Widths	152cm & 200cm	200cm		
Roll Lengths	50 metres - 200cm 91 metres - 152cm	30 metres		
Nominal Weight	255gsm	380gsm		
Fabric Type	100% Solution dyed polyester with one side coated on backing	100% Solution dyed polyester with a non-woven backing		
Base Fabric	Solution dyed polyester	Solution dyed polyester		
Treatment	UV stabilised Anti-Fungal Waterproof	UV stabilised Anti-Fungal Waterproof		
Colours	Royal Blue, Captain Navy, Navy Blue, Maroon, Forest Green, Linen, Taupe, Light Grey, Charcoal & Black	Navy Blue, Charcoal & Black		
<b>Tensile Strength</b> (ASTM D4034-09) (Grab method)	Warp: 1750 N/50mm Weft: 1600 N/50mm	Warp: 1645 N/50mm Weft: 1465 N/50mm		
<b>Tear Strength</b> (ASTM D1424-09) (Falling pendulum method)	Warp: 61N Weft: 55N	Warp: 64N Weft: 64N		
Features	5 year uv warranty Lightweight Excellent strength per weight ratio High abrasion resistance Printable	5 year uv warranty Lightweight Excellent strength per weight ratio High abrasion resistance		
5 year uv warranty wat	terproof (Excludes Jetty Plus)			
Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd   Information contained in this brochur	ABN 18 000 946 725 re is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of	f printing.		





While Ricky Richards [Sales] P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary



# SELF ADHESIVE TRANSPARENT WINDOW TEXTILE







# SQUID®

#### SELF ADHESIVE TRANSPARENT WINDOW TEXTILE

#### **APPLICATIONS**

An innovative transparent self adhesive window textile for internal window and vertical glass surface applications.

Roll Width	130cm				
Roll Lengths	25 metres & 50 metres				
Nominal Weight	105gsm (fabric only) / 140gsm (with liner)				
Colours	Chalk, Bone, Oak, Ash, Rock & Coal				
Thickness	300 micron				
Liner	35gsm polypropylene				
Fabric Type	100% Woven Polyester				
Treatment	Flame Retardant M1/B1 Humidity Resistant Anti-Bacterial UV Stabilised PVC Free				
Features	Privacy - transparent from the inside and obscured view from the outside (daytime only) Sun protection - Up to 1/3 of the suns rays reflected The sensing temperature on a window covered with Squid compared to an uncovered window is approximately 3°C lower 5 year service life*				

Colours	Chalk	Bone	Oak	Ash	Rock	Coal
Solar reflectance	36%	33%	28%	25%	25%	18%
Solar transmission	60%	59%	56%	54%	52%	41%
Solar absorption	4%	8%	16%	21%	23%	40%

\*Squid<sup>®</sup> has a service life of 5 years providing that Squid<sup>®</sup> is correctly installed on a vertical glass surface.



Ricky Richards (Sales) Pty. Ltd | ABN 18 000 946 725

Information contained in this brochure is accurate and based on the latest product information available at the time of printing. While Ricky Richards (Sales) P/L makes all efforts to provide accurate information, we maintain the right to make changes as necessary.

#### **MESH PVC PRODUCTS**

Mode Colours Mode Privacy Mode Textures Mode Zero Outlook Designs Maxiscreen

#### **CANVAS FABRICS**

Barrington

#### SOLUTION DYED ACRYLIC

Docril® Nautica

#### BINDING

Docril®

Docril<sup>®</sup> Acrylic Binding Brella Binding

#### CALENDERED PVC FABRICS

Glacier Crystal Clear & Grey Tint Clearweave

#### **COATED PVC FABRIC**

Bochini / Bochini Blockout

**POLYESTER FABRICS** 

Solterior FR Jetty & Jetty Plus

#### SELF ADHESIVE TRANSPARENT

Squid®



30

20
21
24
26
27

17 18

14 15

4

5

6

7

8

9

11



